
Tisdale, Matthew 

10/19/2010 1:27:56 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 
mlke@pge.coml (mlke@pge.coml)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: R09 11 014, Energy Efficiency - EMV, Pacific Gas and Electric Company's 

Comments on Proposed Decision

thank you for these suggestions. I was surprised
you didn't raise the AMI concerns that were voiced in our meeting last week. If 
you can touch on them in reply comments, please do.

best wishes,

matthew

From: Thomas, Rene [mailto:RAT9@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:16 PM 
To: Hardy,
Katherine; Lai, Peter; Lamming, Jean A.; Mahoney, Kim; Osman, Ayat E.; Paulo,
Lisa; Premo, Anne W.; Skierka, Kristina; Tagnipes, Jeorge S.; Tapawan-Conway,
Zenaida G.; Tisdale, Matthew; Velasquez, Carlos A.; Watts-Zagha, Karen; Wheeler,
Michael; jerryl@abag.ca.gov; nehemiah@benningfieldgroup.com;
nfeller@BlankRome.com; Jazayeri@BlankRome.com; Lewis@BlankRome.com;
Sharp@BlankRome.com
Subject: R09 11 014, Energy Efficiency - EMV,
Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Comments on Proposed 
Decision

Attached is(are) "Pacific Gas and Electric
Company's Comments on the Proposed Decision on Evaluation, Measurement, and 
Verification of California Utility Energy Efficiency Programs", in pdf format, 
which was filed on October 18, 2010, with the California Public Utilities 
Commission in Docket No. R09 11 014.
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Rene Thomas, on behalf of
Ann H. Kim
Pacific
Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the
attachment(s), please notify Rene Thomas, tel (415) 972-5111, fax (415) 
973-0516, RAT9@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail
may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service list 
has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other 
e-mail servers.

Please note that the PC&E law department does
not maintain the official service list for docket no. R09 11 014. If you
would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact
the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by
phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service
list.
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